
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Housing Eiaportal
To: Eva Bridgeman
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022051
Date: 29 March 2022 08:01:25
Attachments: image001.png


Dear Eva,
 
An EIA Portal notification was received on 29/03/2022 in respect of this proposed application.
The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 29/03/2022 under EIA Portal
ID number 2022051 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?
id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.
 
Portal ID: 2022051
 
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanála
 
Applicant Name: Gerard Gannon Properties
 
Location: Lands at Kilnahue & Gorey Hill, Carnew Road & Kilnahue Lane, Gorey, Co. Wexford
 
Description: Demolition of derelict structures on site and the construction of 421 no. residential
units, 1 no. childcare facility, 2 no. retail units, 2 no. community rooms, and all associated site
works necessary to facilitate the development
 
Linear Development: No
 
Date Uploaded to Portal: 29/03/2022
 
Regards,
 
Hugh Wogan,
 
EIA Portal team


——


An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage


Teach an Chustaim, Baile Átha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0


——
T +353 (0) 1 888 2000 
 
www.gov.ie/housing



mailto:EIAportal@housing.gov.ie

mailto:eva.bridgeman@downeyplanning.ie

https://url6.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1nZ5qp-0004i5-4j&i=57e1b682&c=8Sy8JzMYTdx04o9oKiyZ-eo0vQgSJUmmODhRisIVZgSOBuk1OJSLgqp7cqNHdb6ym4B08EpPOlHoZ7eK27a3mXn2s3FfvCHpVMp9QLqjTb_afBG45KgWRJzC6wf6BCbyx9flRj2hI0wc4eABH2nu8H50qGIwKg_EYvf7i19VbIR0pu2jdTJvCfWn050SURqdWMbRCKnt2gCpFPIlsugp-Wxqig2zJkJneaqWz2NUMxLULjRnd3mShd51D_xCk_FW9zCIYojHch9Q5MOsUatUkEgu8JrGgdvhamTYPyQGXQ4kYZC5DhWFg3WzEx1L12E5

https://url6.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1nZ5qp-0004i5-4j&i=57e1b682&c=8Sy8JzMYTdx04o9oKiyZ-eo0vQgSJUmmODhRisIVZgSOBuk1OJSLgqp7cqNHdb6ym4B08EpPOlHoZ7eK27a3mXn2s3FfvCHpVMp9QLqjTb_afBG45KgWRJzC6wf6BCbyx9flRj2hI0wc4eABH2nu8H50qGIwKg_EYvf7i19VbIR0pu2jdTJvCfWn050SURqdWMbRCKnt2gCpFPIlsugp-Wxqig2zJkJneaqWz2NUMxLULjRnd3mShd51D_xCk_FW9zCIYojHch9Q5MOsUatUkEgu8JrGgdvhamTYPyQGXQ4kYZC5DhWFg3WzEx1L12E5

https://url6.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1nZ5qp-0004i5-4j&i=57e1b682&c=WzO_zAnVIsb4QeGnvXsXRJT1BMMrGiazsy7eUQAozah2DKGFmG-hkhiqeabvFzQOjAS5nMlKFQlBOxs-NMXAfUyqsFSfkMCeci_qEtqJgvPOpsYAeJLWdJY2DZydOLAPGSo4w2Uy9CtMRYdMBEC9aWDFJSOCoTwZQU8rc6O-NlfjW8N3LBYjudVbORu8joVFUaVMLPiUpK_L91Tr18UQKQ



An Roinn Tithiochta,

Rialtais Aitidil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing,

Local Government and Heritage









 
 





